
WEST 1/16TH CORNER SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 09, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, 
RANGE 11 EAST 
 
1) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN SURVEY NUMBER 29, A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY 
BOOK “B” ON PAGE 29 DATED APRIL 25, 1870 TO ESTABLISH THE CORNERS OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 9-19-11, SAID THAT HE SET A 
TEMPORARY 1/2/4 CORNER ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 9-19-11 ON LINE AND HALFWAY BETWEEN THE STONE POST HE FOUND 
AT THE CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 9-19-11 AND THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE 
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 9-19-11 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 1,327’ NORTH TO THE FOUND CENTER POST STONE OF SECTION 9-19-11 
2) 1,327’ SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF 

SECTION 9-19-11 
 
2) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 306 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 174 TO 176 
PETITIONED BY D. L. INEDIKER AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 
19-11 [PACKET 539 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE 
SURVEYED ON OCTOBER 14, 1885, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 60 FOOT WIDE ROAD 
ON OCTOBER 12, 1885 AS NOTED BY JOHN L. BUTLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON JANUARY 28, 1886 BY ROLAND 
LAKIN, COUNTY CLERK, DOES NOT MENTION THE 1/16TH CORNER ON THE WEST 
SIDE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 9-19-11 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING: 
1) THE ROAD ALLOWED EAST ON THE 1/4 OF 1/4 SECTION LINE TO 9TH AVENUE AT 

THE WEST LINE OF LEWIS’ ADDITION TO THE CITY OF EMPORIA TO END THE 
ROAD ALLOWED ON THIS ROAD SURVEY    

2) THE ROAD ALLOWED EXTENDS WEST ON THE 1/4 OF 1/4 SECTION LINE TO THE 
STONE HE FOUND AT THE 1/16TH CORNER ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE SW1/4 OF 
SECTION 9-19-11, THEN EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1/4 OF A 
MILE TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NW1/4 
OF SECTION 9-19-11 TO BEGIN THE ROAD ALLOWED ON THIS ROAD SURVEY  

 
3) W. D. KRETSINGER, L.S. 363, COUNTY ENGINEER, BY LESLIE M. GOULD, L.S 142, 

COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1953 TO 1978, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN 
PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1 ON PAGE 7 SURVEYED OCTOBER 28, 1954, AT THE 
REQUEST OF RAY COBLE TO LOCATE AND PERMANENTLY ESTABLISH THE NORTH 
40 FEET OF LOT 57 AND THE SOUTH 20 FEET OF LOT 59, AND LYNN ORMSBY TO 
LOCATE AND PERMANENTLY ESTABLISH ALL OF LOT 55 AND THE SOUTH 10 FEET 
OF LOT 57, ALL IN WOODLAND PARK ADDITION ON SUNNYSLOPE STREET IN THE 
CITY OF EMPORIA AND LOCATED IN THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 9-19-11, SHOWS ON HIS SURVEY DRAWING AN IRON PIN AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 9-19-
11 AT THE INTERSECTION OF 9TH AVENUE AND THE WEST LINE OF LINCOLN 
STREET ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. 

 
4) LESLIE M. GOULD, L.S. 142, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1953 TO 1978, IN A 

PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 2 ON PAGE 44 
DATED SEPTEMBER 9, 1963 TO LOCATE THE BOUNDARIES OF LOTS 5 & 7 IN THE 
SECOND WESTVIEW ADDITION, SHOWS ON HIS SURVEY DRAWING AN IRON PIN IN 
THE PAVEMENT AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 9-19-11 AT THE INTERSECTION OF 9TH AVENUE AND 
LINCOLN STREET ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. 

HIS INFORMATION IS CONTINUED ON PAGE 2 
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 HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 664.1’ SOUTH TO A “+” CHISELED IN PAVEMENT AT THE INTERSECTION OF 

LINCOLN STREET AND 7TH AVENUE 
  
WEST SIXTEENTH CORNER SOUTHEAST QUARTER SECTION 09-19-11 
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